

NORTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING STEERING GROUP

Date: Thursday 26th January 2017 **Time:** 19.30
Venue: The White Horse Pub **Secretary:** Nigel Allcott

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Minute	Agenda Item/Outcome	Action
17.01.06	<p>Record of attendance: Tony Heathcote (TH), Nigel Allcott (NJA), David Birtles (DB), Katherine Brown (KB), Charles (CCo) and Anne Cooper (AC), Carole Child (CCh)</p> <p>Apologies Robert Twitcher (RT), Steve Mason (SM)</p>	
17.01.07	<p>Minutes of last meeting Full review of minutes carried forward to future meeting Minute 17.01. Reference to Badby needs to be amended to Barby</p>	
17.01.08	<p>Update on plan development Anne briefed the group on how she had approached drafting a section on housing policy based on the Barby plan. She had reviewed the Text and adapted to be a best fit to the Norton Survey findings. She had observed that the base plan was significantly more detailed than we had been advised that we would need by Lance Wiggins</p> <p>Original text left in so that members can refer to it and amend as appropriate.</p> <p>AC to re-circulate her draft version</p> <p>Time frame for draft sections to be submitted to AC by 9th Feb</p> <p>Sections had previously allocated as follows: Housing – AC/CCo Traffic and Highways – DB Community Infrastructure – SM Village Cohesion – KB/RT Environment & Safety – TH Business – SG Continuing Development of Strategies – CCh/NJA</p>	<p>AC</p> <p>All</p>
17.01.10	<p>Any Other Business None</p>	
17.01.11	<p>Meeting closed at 20:18. Next meeting at the White Horse Pub, Thursday 16th Feb at 19.30</p>	All

Signed Chairman Date	
	Nigel Allcott 27/01/17	